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Good morning,

Please find DPH’s updates for next week’s operations Objectives - Week of 06/21/2025 –
06/27/2025 below:

 

ILLEGAL FOOD VENDING:

Continue vacating all food vendors from the DMACC Area, Mission Corridor, Special
Events (Chase Center, Ballpark, etc) during planned weekday/weekend missions

·                    On-going, with pre-mission briefings to take place prior to enforcement
action and changes in time frame to account for more vendor activity at a later
time in the evening.

DPH-EHB to receive feedback and responses regarding the drafts from Compact Mobile
Food Operations (CMFO), which detail the application and permitting process by    

         10/27 (DPH-EHB). Meetings planned with stake holders for implantation of CMFO.

·                 On-going, for implementation/codifying of CMFO into local ordinance.

Coordinate with DPW, CAT, Port, Fire and other city agencies on city-wide vending
policies and potential legislation.

·                    On-going

Accomplishments

Number of enforcement missions for the week

·                    4

Number of Vendors observed collectively for all missions

·                    15

Number of Vendors that had items impounded

·                   7

 
Abel Simon, REHS
Senior Environmental Health Inspector



Environmental Health Branch
San Francisco Department of Public Health
Phone: 415-252-3816
49 South Van Ness Ave, Suite 600, San Francisco, CA 94103
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From: Fosdahl, Patrick (DPH)
To: Philip, Susan (DPH)
Cc: Jain, Seema (DPH); Callewaert, Jennifer (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Tsai, Daniel (DPH)
Subject: EHB Issues and Updates
Date: Friday, June 20, 2025 3:31:11 PM

Susan, it was a short week but below are the EHB issues and updates:

Issues:
1. As you recall, we had a meeting with Sup. Sauter this week regarding unpermitted

vending in Chinatown and the Port.  One action item from the meeting is that Sup.
Sauter may reach out to Kunal and Shali regarding new regulations around the time
and place street vending can occur.  Ana/Dan asked to have someone give Kunal
and Shali a heads-up and Ana sent an email to Sneha and Naveena regarding this
ask.

Updates:
1. Jen presented at the Budget and Appropriations committee regarding the fee clean-

up legislation.  It is being passed as a part of trailing legislation to the budget and 
there were no questions from the committee.



Just let me know if you have any questions. 

Patrick Fosdahl, MS, REHS
Environmental Health Branch-Director
Population Health Division
San Francisco Department of Public Health
49 South Van Ness Ave., Ste 600
San Francisco, CA 94103
phone: 415-252-3904 desk
he/him
patrick.fosdahl@sfdph.org
www.sfdph.org/dph/eh
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